Meeting Minutes March 21, 2016

BOARD OF EDUCATION

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES

Monday, March 21, 2016

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by President, Denise McBride. Present: Denise McBride, Rod Cole, Kari Rojas, Curt Gottschalk, Jane Finnerty, Robert Pasch and Ron Neyer.

The Pledge of Allegiance was said.

Jane Finnerty read the district belief statements.

Motion by Kari Rojas, seconded by Ron Neyer to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried 7/0.

Dan Rahrig from Michigan Office Solutions presented information on the plan for our future copying needs. We are at the end of a five year lease and will need to renew or make changes for the upcoming year.

Motion by Kari Rojas, seconded by Ron Neyer to approve the regular meeting minutes of February 15, 2016 as presented. Motion carried 7/0.

Bill Chilman shared an invitation to the Thrun law firm client seminar on April 14th, the School Equity Caucus newsletter and a thank you from the Lauri Hovey family.

Jane Finnerty reported for the District School Improvement Team. We have a large number of kindergartners registered at this point. Numbers will be monitored for a possible third section of kindergarten. The SAT prep study sessions hosted by the BCEF and BCEA have been well attended, the SAT test is April 12th. The secondary school improvement team is meeting tomorrow to work on scheduling. We will need three sections of 8th grade and three sections of 10th grade next year. The new language arts textbook series came with an ilet program to help students who are reading below grade level. Mrs. Doyle has volunteered to work through her prep for the final nine weeks of the year to pilot the program with six 8th grade students. Jason Wolf reported that the elementary school improvement team has been working on the Title audit. The desk audit happened last Thursday and it went well with no required corrections.

Bill Chilman reported for the Business and Finance committee. They met last week and went over the budget amendments, the debt retirement plan and negotiations. All of these items are meeting agenda items and will be discussed later.

Denise McBride reported for the personnel committee. They met last week and went over Bill's evaluation. They will be discussing Bill's evaluation in executive session and presenting his evaluation at the April board meeting.

Jason Wolf reported that the new language arts textbooks in the elementary should be here by May $\mathbf{1}^{\text{st}}$ and the staff will begin working on new daily schedules for next year. Testing of incoming kindergarten students is scheduled for tomorrow.

Meeting Minutes March 21, 2016

Jeff Jackson reported that the robotics team competed over the weekend. The students are seeing success and enjoying the program. Jeff presented information on the early college program. We should know by mid May if our application is approved.

Bill Chilman reported that he has the interview committee selected for the business manager position and he will be working on questions and skills tests this week. We currently have five applicants for the position.

Denise McBride read the Financial Report.

Motion by Rod Cole, seconded by Jane Finnerty to approve the General Fund payments of \$295,935.69, Hot Lunch payments of \$13,645.44, and Athletic Fund payments of \$4,269.60. Motion carried 7/0.

The Superintendent's evaluation will be discussed tonight in executive session and presented for approval at the April board meeting.

The Beal City Education Foundation will be awarding six \$500 scholarships to graduating seniors this year and two enrichment grants. The SAT study sessions have been well attended and the annual Rock the Foundation event (Halloween party) has been scheduled for October 29, 2016.

Motion by Rod Cole, seconded by Kurt Gottschalk to approve the Beal City Public Schools district wide strategic plan with the grammatical changes noted. Motion carried 7/0.

Julie Freeze presented the budget amendments Motion by Kari Rojas, seconded by Ron Neyer to approve the budget amendments as presented. Motion carried 7/0.

Motion by Jane Finnerty, seconded by Kurt Gottschalk to approve the tribal grant applications as presented. Motion carried 7/0.

Motion by Ron Neyer, seconded by Rod Cole to approve the business manager resignation as presented. Motion carried 7/0.

Motion to Kari Rojas, seconded by Rod Cole to approve Jaclyn Woodbury as voluntary assistant girls track coach and Kurt Gross as voluntary assistant JV baseball coach. Motion carried 7/0.

Resignation of PCMI coach Dennis Lorenz was reported.

The following PCMI Spring coaching position was reported: Bennett Danforth, Jr. High Girls Track.

Bill presented information on the debt retirement plan. Jessie Nelson from Umbaugh will be attending the April board meeting and explaining the various options the district has to raise funds for capital improvements.

Board members up for election in November were reminded that they need to secure the necessary paperwork to be placed on the November ballot. Paperwork must be picked up from the Isabella county clerk.

Motion by Bob Pasch, seconded by Ron Neyer to go into executive session of the open meetings act under Article 8c – Negotiations and Article 8a – Personnel. Motion carried 7/0.

Meeting Minutes March 21, 2016

carried 7		lk, seconded by Ron Neyer t	to come out of executive session.	Motion
	Motion by Jane Finnerty, seconded by Rod Cole to adjourn at 11:07 p.m. Motion carried 7/0.			
			Recording Secretary Julie Freeze	
Denise N	McBride, President			
Kari Roja	as, Secretary			